
Elena Ruth Sassower &MaiI:elenarutl@olcom

16 Lake Street, Apartment 2C
White Plains, New York 10603

eY FAX: 718-643-7889 (1 page)

January 9,2009

Appellate Term Chief Clerk Paul Kenny
141 Livingston Street, 15'h Floor
Brooklyn, New York ll20l-5079

RE: Consolidation & Enlargement of Time for Appellant's Brief;
Appeal #2008-1427 WC
Appeal from Judee Friia's October 14. 2008 decision & order
ffi court: #651 /8g. #zoo8-147 4

Tel. (646) 220-7987

Dear Mr. Kenny,

This follows up my faxed Janu ary 5 ,2009 letter to you - and my phone conversation with David
Ryan yesterday pertaining thereto.

Mr. Ryan advised that the best way for the Appellate Term to handle my request to consolidate
my appeal #2008-1427 WC with my further appeal from Judge Friia's October 14,2008 decision
& order is for me to write you a letter requesting a 60-day enlargement of the January 15,2009
due date for the frling of my Appellant's Brief in #2008-1427 WC.

I, therefore, request such enlargement, pursuant to the Appetlate Term's Rules, $$731.8(dX2),
732.8(d)(2), or other applicable provisions.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

&^A

cc:

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER" Pro Se

Leonard Sclafani, Esq.
By Fax: (212) 949-6310

Doris L. Sassower
By Fax: (914) 684-6554

New York State Attorney General Andrew Cuomo
ATT: Assistant Attorney General Dian Kerr McCullough

By Fax: (914) 422-8706
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